

From: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Eve O'Toole (Holland & Knight)" <eve.otoole@hklaw.com>

Cc: Katie Wheeler Mathews <katie.wheelermathews@wdc.ca.gov>, Samantha Hebert <Samantha_Hebert@ios.doi.gov>, Tim Williams <timothy_williams@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting request for Acting Secretary Bernhardt

Date: Wed, 20 Feb 2019 00:01:51 +0000

Importance: Normal

No problem, thank you!

Leila Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: 202-208-5359; Main: 202-208-7551
Cell: 202-706-9435
Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Tue, Feb 19, 2019 at 6:58 PM <eve.otoole@hklaw.com> wrote:

Please hold 12 Noon! Think we can make that work, let us adjust something and will circle right back.
Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 19, 2019, at 5:45 PM, Getto, Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov<mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>> wrote:

any chance 12pm to 12:30pm is convenient?

Leila Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: 202-208-5359; Main: 202-208-7551
Cell: 202-706-9435
Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov
<mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

On Tue, Feb 19, 2019 at 5:37 PM <eve.otoole@hklaw.com<mailto:eve.otoole@hklaw.com>> wrote:
Thanks for circling right back! He has a 4:15 pm meeting with Speaker Pelosi, is there any possible way a meeting before 3:45pm works?

From: Getto, Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov<mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>>
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 5:03 PM
To: O'Toole, Eve M (WAS - X72505) <eve.otoole@hklaw.com<mailto:eve.otoole@hklaw.com>>; Katie Wheeler Mathews <katie.wheelermathews@wdc.ca.gov<mailto:katie.wheelermathews@wdc.ca.gov>>
Cc: Samantha Hebert <Samantha_Hebert@ios.doi.gov<mailto:Samantha_Hebert@ios.doi.gov>>; Timothy Williams <timothy_williams@ios.doi.gov<mailto:timothy_williams@ios.doi.gov>>
Subject: Re: Meeting request for Acting Secretary Bernhardt

Hi Eve! Any chance Monday at 4:45pm/5pm is convenient?

#1364158.1

Leila Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: 202-208-5359; Main: 202-208-7551
Cell: 202-706-9435
Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov
<mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

On Tue, Feb 19, 2019 at 4:41 PM Timothy Williams
<timothy_williams@ios.doi.gov<mailto:timothy_williams@ios.doi.gov>> wrote:
Including our Director of Scheduling.

Tim Williams
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 19, 2019, at 4:27 PM, Katie Wheeler Mathews
<katie.wheelermathews@wdc.ca.gov<<mailto:katie.wheelermathews@wdc.ca.gov>>> wrote:
Hi Tim,

My colleague, Eve O'Toole, and I are reaching out to you on a scheduling request. Governor Newsom will be in DC this weekend and is hoping to meet briefly with the Secretary on Monday, February 25th. Would you all have some availability?

Many thanks!

Katie and Eve

Katie Wheeler Mathews
Washington DC Office of the California Governor
Governor Gavin Newsom
202-624-5275 (direct)
202-716-2100 (cell)

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.mimecast.com_products__&d=DwMFaQ&c=14jPbF-

#1364158.2

[1hWnYXveJ5rixtS_Fo3DRrpL7HUwJDac4Hlc&r=UZRFXFO88Glu5dhMBEn64xY1AdiXVLLWkmLvvh2j2QKI&m=B0kceNH86AAjsCw_u5ZOVxzdQwstML0E02MYOn6Ckb8&s=Chf0PtjZtaj0fHzNe43l2_Qrelb83JGBPmyAC1rHkk0&e=>](#).

NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ("H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality.

#1364158.3